From: Ray Baard <ray@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 9:18 AM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>; Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: SO1129770 - PNP Langeberg Mall EC02

Hi Magdalene
Please could you delete the attach order as its on the wrong location.

Thank you

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail
facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication
are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that
the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect
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message.
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